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June 24, 2013

Holmes, Murphy and Associates Inc.
3333 Lee Parkway, Suite 900
Dallas, Texas 75219-5139

Logsn, OH 43139

RE: Contract for Consultant for Advisory Insurance Services Employee Benefits.
RFQ: 2011415

Dear Mr. Willis:

Our contract with Holmes, Murphy and Associates, Inc. expired as of August 2013, however
Johnson County has enjoyed the relationship and would like to renew for another year at the
same pricing of $40,000.00 annually for the above referenced.

Please call me if you have any questions. I would ask that you sign below and fax back to me as
soon as possible.

Thank you for your time and attention in handling this matter.

Sincerely ” QGO&Q—

Johnson County i Aéent
Yes, I wish to renew: Dne:_gtzﬂ_\%_

No, I do not want to 4 Date:




